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From: Amanda Hanson
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Kelli Gillard
Subject: FW: Renewal of Water License NWB3REP0409 - Type "B" Repulse Bay
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 8:23:18 AM


Hi Phyllis –
 
I just thought you might find our response to Brian Purdy’s email with respect to the Type B Licence
for Repulse Bay.  If you have any questions please feel free to follow up with Kelli.
 
Cheers,
 
Amanda
 
Amanda Hanson
Director, Technical Services
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Ph:  867.983.4615
 
This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies,  and you are prohibited from
retaining, distributing,  disclosing or using any information contained.  Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your
cooperation.


 
 


From: Kelli Gillard [mailto:kgillard@nirb.ca] 
Sent: January-22-13 5:18 PM
To: BPurdy@GOV.NU.CA
Cc: Amanda Hanson; info computer
Subject: Renewal of Water License NWB3REP0409 - Type "B" Repulse Bay
 
Hi Brian,
 
I was assigned to look into the email you send us on December 6, 2012 and right now we have
touched base with the Nunavut Water Board (NIRB) to determine what information is within the
licence and at this time they have indicated to us that they do not have a complete application.
 
Until the application is complete and the NWB refers the file to the Nunavut Impact Review Board
(NIRB) we are unable to make any recommendations at this time. 
 
If you have any questions on what I have written here please feel free to contact me and I am happy
to discuss things with you further.
 
Kelli
 
 
Kelli Gillard B.Sc., P.Ag.
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
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